MANU KRISHNA

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Summary

A focused and quick-learning software engineer with extensive web development experience in the full life cycle of the application development process including requirements definition, design, interface implementation, server-side programming, and maintenance. In addition an e-commerce Magento2 developer with backend development and frontend customization experience.

Contact

manukrishna688@gmail.com

(954) 497-5255

Trivandrum, Kerala

in linkedin.com/in/manukrishna88

manu-krishna

Education

AMRITA VISWA VIDYAPEETHAM

Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu

Bachelor of Technology Electronics and Instrumentation Engineering (Nov 2010)

Technical Skills

- PHP, Java, Spring Boot, JavaScript, jQuery
- HTML, CSS, AngularJS
- MySQL
- Atlassian Jira, Jenkins, Git
- Magento2, Opencart
- Laravel, Drupal7, Wordpress, Codeigniter

Professional Experience

Dec 2017 - Present

SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Livares Technologies Pvt. Ltd., Trivandrum, Kerala

- Managing all phases of application development, from requirement analysis, initial design and architecture to application deployment and client management.
- Enhancing existing application, investigating issues and fixing, to adapt it to new server, or to improve performance.
- Object oriented designing approach, code quality improvement and code refactoring experience.
- Collaborate with engineers and developers to select appropriate design solutions and to implement client requirement efficiently.
- Provide technical guidance or support for the development and troubleshooting of issues.

Dec 2013 - Nov 2017

SENIOR WEB DEVELOPER

Codinance Business Solutions Pvt. Ltd., Trivandrum, Kerala

- Interact with clients and gather requirements, collaborate with co-workers and convert requirements to modules
- Work on all stages of application development and provide product support
- Worked as a full stack developer on new projects and had committed experience in project delivery
- Worked closely with database architects and have understanding about MySQL database and intermediate experience in designing database.
- Worked on e-commerce web application development and payment gateway integrations

Sep 2013 - Nov 2013

SENIOR ANALYST

Altoopa Research And Concepts Pvt Ltd (Former Altoopa Consulting LLC), Trivandrum, Kerala

- Project consultant to start a new application development in Struts 2 framework
- Managed a team of software developers, front end developers, UI/UX designer and database administrator
- Designing architecture, planning and supervising development team
- Working closely with the market research team and identify changes required

Nov 2010 - Sep 2013

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

Softsolve Pvt Ltd, Bangalore, Karnataka

- Front end development using jsp, css
- Basic MySQL database designing experience
- Development of modules in Struts 2 framework
- Basic working experience in Liferay portlet development
- Understanding of software development life cycle

Additional Skills

- Strong collaborative skills
- Graphics and GUI Design
- Search Engine Optimisation
- Web Server Configuration
- Project Deployment

- · Problem solving
- · Time management
- Critical thinking
- Adaptability
- Project Management

Soft Skills

Good leadership quality & Team player.

Ability to work independently

Ability to deal people diplomatically, excellent event managing capabilities, responsible.

Excellent Communication skills-Verbal and Written.

Creativity & Adaptability to circumstances

Self-motivated, able to set effective priorities and implement decisions to meet operational deadlines.